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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2006 11:24 AM
To: listings@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Uvarovite Garnet from Saraovskii Mine, Russia

  Many new minerals were just posted to my web site. Per your request, this is your 
special advance notice of new minerals added to my web site. 

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Under $85</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings $85-700</A>

HIGHLIGHTS OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:
- Barite from Book Cliffs, north of Grand Junction, Colorado
- Crocoite from Dundas, Tasmania, Australia
- Pyrope var. Rhodolite Garnet  facet-grade rough from Tanzania
- Fluorite from William Wise Mine, New Hampshire
- Azurite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia
- Linarite on Quartz from Blanchard Mine, New Mexico
- Fluorite (twinned crystals) from Heights Mine, England
- Uvarovite* Garnet from Saraovskii Mine, Russia
- Orpiment from Twin Creeks Mine, Nevada
- Magnetite from Mina Huaquino, Bolivia

Plus many, many more...

John Betts
215 West 98 Street, No 2F
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